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1 Harcroftconsulting 

11 October 2007 

Dear Sirs 

I hereby enclose the correct planning fee of £135 (not £265 as miscalculated by the 
planning portal), together with advertisement consent fee for £75. These fees were 
not included in our online application and I understand you need these to register the 
applications. 

I am also enclosing signage details which I understand are required for advertising 
consent to be granted. 

Please note that the ATM machine is being replaced, and lowered as per the drawings 
submitted. This will be a new machine in the existing location but lowered for DDA 
compliance, not the existing machine being lowered as stated in the online 
application. 

Yours faithfully 

Leah Purvis 
Hamroft Consulting 

Harcrott Consulting Limited 
22 Chipstead Station Parade 
Lower Ground Floor 
Chipstead Coulsdon Surrey CR5 31E 
1:01737550080 F: 01737558117 
E: admin@harcroftconsultlngco.uk 
W: w..w.harcroftconsuItingcouk 
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Harcrofl Consulting Limited 28 Ch ips tead Station Parade 
Chipstead Coulsdon Surrey CR5 311 

Registered in England no. 5627455 


